
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 6/23/2010 4:55:19 PM

Tagnipes, Jeorge S. (jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
RedactedRamaiva. Shilna R (7o=PG&E/ou=Cornorate/cn=Recir)ients/cn=SRRdt: 

Redacted
Cc:

V Redacted
.-*1? ___________________

Redacted ; Redacted
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: ET EMV Costs

Jeorge:

Here is PG&E's response to your data request regarding the ET related EM&V costs for the 2006 - 2008 
Portfolio.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Redacted

Redacted

Shareholder Incentive Analysis Group 
Portfolio Optimization & Metrics 
245 Market St. Room 622
San Francisco, CA 94105
Redacted

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. [mailto:jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 4:40 PM _______ _______
To: I Redacted iBesa, Athena; Darren Hanway; Redacted Redacted 
Subject: ET EMV Costs

All,

I checked with Zeny and since we are removing ET costs from PEB, we should also remove the ET 
EMV costs from the total EMV costs.

Can you please refer to the "ET Costs" tab of the attached spreadsheet and fill in cells D2:E5 
for your respective utility.

I'll then cross-reference these amounts with what is recorded on CMS to see if they make sense
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to me before deciding to use your numbers.

I will officially request this through a data request on EEGA but would like to get a response 
today and worry about putting this on EEGA a little later.

Jeorge S. Tagnipes | 
j st0cpuc.ca.gov 
CPUC Energy Division 
http://eega2006.cpuc.ca.gov

415.703.2451 (direct) 415.703.2200 (facsimile)

Energy Efficiency Section PLEASE VISIT
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